



Your Vision, Our Future

June 16, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Reviewing Engineer

RE: Short-Term CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR

Name: ENDOSCOPE REPROCESSOR

Model: OER-Elite

FCC ID: S8Q – RU2020

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for Short-Term confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.457 and 0.459. We have requested that the External Photos, Internal Photos, Test Set-up Photos, OLYMPUS ENDOSCOPE REPROCESSOR OER-Elite Operation Manual required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review for 45 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization. The documents are company proprietary information that could never get into the possession of our competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Shigeki Okuno", is written over a horizontal line.

Shigeki Okuno
Manager
Regulatory Compliance
Quality & Regulatory Management Department
Medical Quality & Regulatory Division
OLYMPUS MEDICAL SYSTEMS CORP.